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A. Lighthouse Complex

The Lighthouse Complex is located on Sandy Point at the southeast corner of South 
Manitou Island. The 6.5-acre complex consists of the keeper's Residence (HS- 
51120A), the Walkway (HS-51120B), the Lighthouse (HS-51120C), the Magazine (B3- 
5112QD), and the Whistle Shed (HS51120E); UTM Reference 16 571400 4984000.

1. HS-51120A, Lighthouse Keeper's Residence

The Lighthouse Keeper's Residence is a 2i-story, 30- by 32-foot rectangular 
building with full basement. The residence has stone masonry foundations 
and yellow brick masonry walls. The simple gable roof has gray slate shingles. 
The floors, partitions, and roof are of simple wood construction. The house, 
constructed in 1858, originally had a wooden light tower attached to the roof. 
This tower was removed in 1872, when the separate brick light tower was com­ 
pleted. At this time, a brick walkway was constructed, connecting the residence 
and the tower. Other features of the residence include 3 wx>den exterior 
doors; double-hung windows in segment ally-arched brick masonry openings with 
a single corbel-coursed eyebrow topping the arch ring; a brick chimney with 
2 flues that spirals through the roof rafters; 3 interior wooden staircases; 
and wood flooring. The condition of the exterior of the residence is good; 
the interior is in poor condition.

The residence housed the lighthouse keeper and his family until 1958, when 
the station was closed. Beginning in 1871, the station was authorized to 
have two assistants, who were also permitted to live in the Keeper's 
Residence.

The dwelling is located in the southeast corner of the island (UTM 
Reference 16 571400 4984000).

2. HS-51120B, South Manitou Lighthouse Walkway

The 40- by 8-foot brick walkway connects the keeper's residence with the 
light tower. It has a stone foundation and gabled roof with slate shingles. 
The walkway has four windows, two on each side. The walkway's exterior 
condition is fair; the interior is poor. The walkway was built in 1871-72.

3. HS-51120C, South Manitou Lighthouse

The brick light tower built in 1871-72 is 104 feet tall. Conical in shape, 
the exterior diameter measures 18 feet at the base and 12 feet at the para­ 
pet. There are four two-light, round-headed casement windows at quarter 
points below the brackets supporting the balcony, and three rectangular case­ 
ment windows located randomly along the tower shaft. The projecting wrought 
iron balcony, which encircles the tower, is supported by cast iron brackets. 
The brick tower housed a third order Fresnel lens, which projected light a. 
distance of 17-3/4 miles. The light, built by Henri Lepaute of Paris, 
contained a plunger-type lamp that required 3 wicks. The lens appara-
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tus contained 5 panels: 4 panels of 72 degrees and 1 small prismatic panel 
which formed a reflector of 72 degrees. The central drum of the lens had 
13 elements in each panel. Each panel above the central drum had 11 prisms. 
Those below the drum had 4 prisms each. The lens has been removed, and the 
tower is now empty. The tower's exterior is in good condition; the interior 
is in fair condition.

4. HS-51120D, Magazine

This 8-2- by 7-foot building was once used for storage. The brick masonry
structure has a standing seam metal hip roof with a metal vent and top.
The magazine rests on a concrete slab. Its exterior is unfinished. The
interior is painted white. The structure has a single door on the south
side. The magazine is in fair condition. The magazine was probably built ca. 1875

5. HS-51120E, Whistle Shed

The whistle shed is located 70 feet north of the tower. The original 
structure, built in 1875, was replaced by the existing whistle shed in 1896. 
The frame building has horizontal wood siding. The machinery and air 
compressor that operated the bad weather warning whistle were removed when 
the station closed in 1958. The exterior of the whistle shed is in fair 
condition; the interior is poor.

B. The U.S. Life-Saving Station

The lifesaving station is located on the southern tip of South Manitou Island's 
crescent shaped bay. It covers an area of approximately 7.2 acres, and includes 
the main house (HS-51123A), an oil shed (HS-51123B), the boathouse (HS-51123C), 
3 sheds (HS-51123D, E, and F), the tower/flagpole (HS-51123H), the flanmable 
storage shed (HS-51123I), and the concrete and chain fence (HS-51123G); UTM 
Reference 16 571400 4984300. The foundation of a Lookout Station (HS-51122), 
located immediately southeast of the lighthouse (UTM Reference 16 5715500 
4984200) is also included. All of these structures were constructed in 1901-02.

1. HS-51123A, Main House

The Main House is a 30- by 50-foot rectangular structure, l\ stories tall, 
with a full basement. It has a 22- by 8-foot porch on the north side and 
a 24- by 5-foot stairwell on the east side. The frame structure is set on 
a 4-foot poured concrete foundation. Originally the building was on grade, 
but it was later raised to create the full basement. The structure has 
shiplap siding, painted white with green trim. The gabled roof has sawn
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wood shingles. Hie porch of the house has three columns which support the 
roof overhead, and stairs opening to the west. Other features of the 
structure are three exterior doors and 28 window openings. The house is in 
good condition.

The residence housed the lifesaving crew and the captain from 1902 to 1958, 
when the station was closed.

2. HS-51123B, Oil Shed

The oil shed is a cylindrical structure with a conic roof made out of metal. 
It sits on a concrete slab foundation. The exterior is painted white, and 
the interior is painted in a bright orange. The roof has a short venting 
stack in the center. The floor is wooden. The door is metal with vent holes, 

. The oil shed measures 8 feet in diameter. It is in excellent condition.

The oil shed was once located in the Lighthouse complex; the date on which . 
it was relocated to the Life-Saving Station is unknown.

3. HS-51123C, Boathouse

The boathouse, built in 1901, is a rectangular wood frame building measuring 
approximately 50 by 24 feet. It has a hip roof with flaired eaves and red 
stained cedar shingles. The board and batten siding is painted white with 
green painted sashes and trim. The interior has one wooden floor with attic. 
There are 4 doors; 2 overhead, 1 two-door swinging, and 1 plank door. The 
structure has 4 windows, double hung, 4 over 4 by 4 over 4. There is one 
chimney, brick with metal piping.^ Other features of the boathouse include 
two ramps, one concrete ramp facing landward and one wooden ramp with metal 
rails facing toward the lake and extending to a slip at the water's edge. 
Trie boathouse is in good condition.

The boathouse housed the lifesaving boats for the U.S^ Life-Saving Station.

4. HS-51123D, Frame Shed

This shed, measuring 8'5" by 7*4", "has one floor. The wooden board and 
batten siding is painted white on the exterior with green doors. The 
interior is open frame. The shed sits on a poured concrete" slab foundation." 
The shed has a hip roof -with flalred eaves. It has red asphalt shingling. 
Other features include 2 doors/ board and batten with wooden" latches and v 
knobs, and a concrete ramp. -Its condition is good.

5. HS-51123E, m>rk Shed

This frame work shed measures 42 by 21 feet. It is a wood frame structure 
with diagonal wood plank siding. The exterior is covered with cedar shingles 
painted white with green (continued on next page)
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doors and trim. The open frame interior has no finish. The shed sits on 
a structure of concrete and timber piles and sills construction. The work 
shed has 1^ floors, one plank floor on the main level and a halffloor loft 
which is located above the main floor. An L-shaped staircase connects the 
two. There are 2 doors, 8 windows, 1 chimney, and 1 fireplace used for 
heat. The building is divided into three rooms with two 2-inch tongue-in- 
groove partitions. The shed is in good condition.

6. HS-51123F, Wood Shed

This storage shed measures 18 by 12 feet. The walls consist of wood shiplap 
siding with corner boards and shingle gabled ends. The exterior siding is 
painted white with green trim. The concrete foundation is painted gray. 
The roof is a simple gable with asphalt shingles. The foundation of the 
shed consists of concrete blocks with narrow shiplap siding. Other features 
of the shed are one floor plus loft storage, a single door with diagonal 
boards, 6 windows, 1 brick chimney, and 1 interior partition which makes 
 two rooms. The shed, built in approximately 1901, is in good condition.

7. HS-51123G, Fence and Posts

The posts and chain fence surrounds the main house yard. The posts are 
concrete pyramidal sections painted white. The chains are iron and painted 
black. The fence and posts are deteriorated.

8. HS-51123H, Coast Guard Station Tower and Flagpole

The 8- by 8-foot open metal frame tower tapers off to hold the flagpole. 
There is a ladder on the frame. The frame is diagonally braced. The tower/ 
flagpole is in good condition.

9. HS-51123I, Flammable Storage Shed

This shed has concrete block walls. The exterior is painted white. It has 
a simple gabled roof with red asphalt shingles. It is in good condition.

10. HS-51122, Lookout Station Foundation

Coast Guard personnel used the lookout station, which resembled the fire 
tower, to watch for distressed vessels. Currently, only the foundations 
of the station remain. The 4 concrete pillars are 6 feet tall, 4 feet square 
at the base, and 2 feet square at the top. Two of the pillars are upright; 
the other 2 are fallen. The lookout station foundation is located 
immediately southeast of the light tower (UTM Reference 16 571550 4984200).
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C. Associated Residences

Located near the lifesaving station, the Johnston House (HS-51125A) and 
the Leinbach House (HS-51141) were traditionally inhabited by Life-Saving 
Service/Coast Guard personnel.

1. HS-51152A, Johnston House (UIM Reference 16 571400 4984200)

The 24- by 24-foot structure has a tall pyramidal hipped roof. A chimney 
is situated at the peak of the roof. There is a full porch at the 
entrance. The roof covering is asphalt roll. The house is sided with 
shiplapped horizontal boards. The Johnston House, in good condition, 
is located on a one-quarter acre plot. (See enclosed map for location.)

Although the exact date of construction is not available, the Johnston 
House was built shortly after the nearby lifesaving station (erected 
in 1902).

2. HS-51141, Leinbach House (UTM Reference 16 571400 4984250)

The 15- by 20-foot, 1^-story house has a porch on the front and a one- 
story addition to the rear. The main section has a gable roof, and 
the rear addition has a shed roof. Asphalt roll covers wood shingles 
on the roof. The house has wood clapboard siding. The residence rests 
on a one-half acre plot. The exterior is in good condition; the interior 
is poor. The date of construction is not known, although the structure 
is believed to have been built circa 1930.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The South Manitou Island Lighthouse and Life-Saving Station are significant for their 
contributions to the safe navigation of Lake Michigan.

Several factors contributed to the significance of South Manitou Island to commercial 
navigation. The island's strategic location on the heavily trafficked Manitou Passage, 
its large natural harbor, and the abundant supply of hardwoods made it a popular stopping 
place for Lake Michigan's vessels. Encouraged by these factors, shipping increased, 
leading to the establishment of lighthouse and lifesaving stations on the island, fur­ 
ther increasing its importance to safe navigation of the passage.

Regular steamboat traffic on the Great Lakes began in the 1830s. The steamboats used 
cordwood for fuel, and frequent stops to refuel were necessary. South Manitou Island 
was situated on Lake Michigan's heaviest route of traffic and contained dense forests 
of the needed hardwoods. The island's natural bay could accommodate even the largest 
vessels, and South Manitou became a popular and convenient stop.

South Manitou Island's bay was extremely important during storms. It was the only 
harbor large enough to shelter many of the vessels following Lake Michigan's eastern 
route from Chicago to the Straits of Mackinac, a distance of roughly 300 miles. As a 
result, South Manitou was extremely important to safe conomercial navigation along 
the Great Lakes.

The Federal Government, recognizing the importance of South Manitou's sheltered bay, 
established a lighthouse and fog signal bell on the island in 1839. Its impact was 
magnified by the fact that it was the only lighthouse in the vicinity for over one 
decade. A new structure, with a fog signal house to hold the station's fog bell, 
was built in 1858.

By 1870 the Lighthouse Service noted the South Manitou f s harbor was the most frequently 
used refuge on the Great Lakes. Their recommendations led to the addition of a brick 
light tower in 1872, raising the focal plane to 100 feet above the lake surface. The 
new stationary third order Fresnel lens projected the light a distance of 17-3/4 miles. 
A steam fog system was added in 1875. Eventually, technology made the South Manitou 
lighthouse obsolete, and the United States Coast Guard closed the station in 1958, 
ending over one century of service.
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In spite of the navigational assistance provided by the South Manitou Lighthouse 
and fog signal whistle, the heavy traffic through the Manitou Passage meant that 
shipwrecks were inevitable. Years passed while the U.S. Life-Saving Service decided 
on the best location for a lifesaving station, then fought to gain title to the land, 
The station finally opened on August 20, 1902, with a crew of 6 surf men and a 
captain. The station operated until 1958 \*faen the Coast Guard, due to the acquisi­ 
tion of helicopters and other new lifesaving equipment, determined that the station 
was no longer necessary, and it closed.
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BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The boundary of the historical district, as shown on the enclosed map, includes 
the area inmediately surrounding the nominated structures and the beach area 
between those structures and Lake Michigan. The beach area is included because 
the focus of the lighthouse and lifesaving personnel was toward the water, and 
to exclude the beach area (just because it did not contain additional structures) 
would fail to recognize it as an integral part of the crews' efforts to increase 
safety on the Manitou Passage. The lifesaving personnel patrolled the beach, 
keeping a watchful eye on the Lake. For this reason, the district boundary 
includes both the land inmediately surrounding the structures and the beach area 
situated between the structures and the lake.
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